

Student Leadership Committee
Fall 2015 Meeting Minutes

- Bracelets
Extra tie-dye bracelet (Unity Bracelet) will be for sale
Tim will be in contact with Elfie
- Blogs (Chaos may not have blogs for a while)
Activity on blogs has increased (clicks, likes, comments, visits to wordbynature.org)
- Dos and Don'ts on Committee meeting
At the Board Meeting SRs should keep quiet and communicate concerns with Tim, Robert or Regent who have a vote
- ASR communication-
Keep in contact with ASR
If you're having problems keeping in contact with ASR talk to Regent
- Convention stuff
Student Leadership and Alumni will give presentations during Abecedarian meeting for newcomer's
Help them plan, things to do, etc.
Wednesday night all SRs will work registration table with Jane
ASRs do registration Thursday
Arriana and Shelly will do Abecedarian meeting
- Do we need to continue Humans of Sigma Tau Delta?
Sara and Meghan will contact Hannah & Crystal for tips on how to run this
- Guest Authors
Charles Baxter: Sara (Book Signing), Mercedes (Q&A), Shelly(Intro) will handle
Kao KaliaYang: Amber (Q&A), Meghan (Book Signing), Arriana (Intro)
Introduce: research author immediately. Maybe run intros by author first?
Before the signing, we will dine with the authors
- Convention activities
Bingo? Other activities?
Will discuss at next webchat?
Designed to get as many people involved as possible
- Gloria's project
Friday Afternoon, Saturday Morning, Saturday Afternoon
Gloria has outlined areas that she wants us to scout:
 - The Minneapolis Sculpture Garden
 - The Minneapolis Institute of Art
 - Minnesota Street Car Museum
 - Museum of Questionable devices
 - Common Good Books owned by author Garrison Keillor
 - Fitzgerald MuseumDecide which places, which groups want to go where
Do not wear nametags or identifying things
Do not go into Frogtown or Northeast
Use the lightrail or MetroTransit Buses as opposed to Uber/Taxis
Things to Consider:

Cost from hotel to venue

Admission fees

Short blurb about the venue

If we spend any money, keep receipts or record for reimbursements

Each will pick one venue and then write a blog about that venue

To Kill a Mockingbird 6:30pm

- International Fundraiser

American University of Kuwait: they assist shelter for homeless women

Give chapter money

At Chapter to raise at least \$150 between now and Convention

Bring check

At Gala we will present check

Checks should be written out to Sigma Tau Delta

Apply for project grant. Write proposal for grant. The grant is due Oct. 1st.

Tim will send help for fundraiser

Next vote will be about how to complete the project

SRS should contact Tim with any ideas/suggestions

- Between Webchats, the Leadership FB page is the perfect forum for discussion/questions/ideas

Next Webchat: October 18th 5 central meetings will convene on the third week of every month

Regents & Student Leadership
Fall 2015 Meeting Minutes

- Tim explained the popularity of the bracelets
Unity bracelet which will be tie dye
Is it Convention or Student Leadership budget
No charge for registration bracelets
Friday \$1 Saturday 2/\$1
- Chaos explains Wordybynature blog
Great participation from student leaders and other people in their region
Based on Elfie's projections, we will focus on blogs that deal with universal themes as opposed to events/summer blurbs
- Regional Facebook pages have been increased by 10%
Regional conferences are being advertised and responded to through Facebook
- SR Tourist Project
Gloria gave us a list of venues
Whatever we have to spend will be reimbursed
We will then write a blog about the venue

Film it?

- Youtube?
- Convention Project
Humans of Sigma Tau Delta
- Student Leadership International Service Project
Teaming up with the American University of Kuwait's Women's Victims & Survivors
Action plan will be put out by next Webchat
Goals being to set a precedent for other chapters/regions/international chapters to participate in future project (grants)
Involves both SRs and ASRs
Money will go to supplies including tools to teach reading/writing